
 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at 
the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be 
brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 
    

TOWN OF HARVARD   
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY JUNE 14, 2023 @ 7:00pm  
Pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2023, An Act Making Appropriations for the Fiscal Year 2023 to 
Provide for Supplementing Certain Existing Appropriations and for Certain Other Activities and Projects, 
and signed into law on March 29, 2023, this meeting will be conducted via remote participation. 
Interested individuals can listen in and participate by phone and/or online by following the link and phone 
number below. 
 
THVolGovt Pro is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83993018093?pwd=RFA0K0p0cjFOYjFRazMwLzdFRWQ1QT09 
 
Meeting ID: 839 9301 8093 
Passcode: 131264 
One tap mobile 
+13052241968,,83993018093# US 
+13092053325,,83993018093# US 
Dial by your location 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
Meeting ID: 839 9301 8093 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kgA8VleOI 
 
7:00pm Special Permit Hearing – Michael & Lauren Derse, 32 Massachusetts Ave – additions to a pre-

existing, non-conforming structure. §§125-3 &125-46 and to Construct 
an Accessory Dwelling §125-18.1 & §125-30B with an elevator§125-57E. 

 
 
7:30pm Continuation of Special Permit Hearing – William Ference at 247 Littleton County Road, Harvard. 

§125-3C Non-conforming structures other than one – and two-family dwellings and 125-
3D Non-conforming uses, for Modification of a Special Permit. 

 
 
8:00pm Continuation of Special Permit Hearing – Latham at 200 Still River Road,  

§125-3B Non-conforming one- and two-family dwellings, and §135-25 Special rule 
applicable to one- and two-family dwellings. 
 

  
New Business:   a) Approve Minutes from May 10, 2023 
                              b) Approve Invoice (none this month) 
                 
 
 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: 
                                                WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2023                                           AS 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83993018093?pwd=RFA0K0p0cjFOYjFRazMwLzdFRWQ1QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kgA8VleOI








 
 
 
 
 

Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc. 
 

39 Main Street, Suite 301, Ayer, MA 01432 • (978) 772-1590 • Fax (978) 772-1591 
info@gpr-inc.com • www.gpr-inc.com 

Engineering Solutions 
     for Land & Structures 

Civil Engineering • Land Planning • Land Surveying 

May 9, 2023 
 
Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA 01451 
 
RE: Special Permit Request 
 Michael & Lauren Derse 
 32 Massachusetts Ave. 
 Harvard, MA 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On behalf of the proponent, Michael & Lauren Derse, and in accordance with Sections 125-46 
and 125-3B and specifically subsection 125-3B(2) of the Harvard Zoning Bylaws, GPR submits 
herewith an application for a  special permit to alter and enlarge a lawful, non-conforming 
existing structure.  Pursuant to the zoning enclosed are the application and supporting 
documentation. 
 
The subject property contains 33,845± SF at the corner of Mass Ave and Pond Rd as shown 
on the attached Building Permit Plan and Harvard Assessor Map 22B parcel 32.  The property 
is zoned AR and is serviced by the Town’s water and sewer systems.  According to Harvard 
Assessor records the house was built in 1907, before the adoption of the Harvard Protective 
Bylaw and therefore a lawful non-conforming house and lot pursuant to Section 125-3A.   
 
The proponents desire to construct an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) in accordance with 
Sections 125-18.1 and specially subsection 125-18.1A(1)(b) meeting the requirements of 
Section 125-57E.  The existing garage would be demolished for the construction of a new 
garage with the ADU located above the garage.  There is a proposed elevator meeting the 
zero-step requirement of Section 125-57E (see Tuck & Tuck Architectural plans).   
 
The existing house and garage have a gross floor area of 6,025 SF.  The existing house plus 
the addition of the mudrooms, garage and ADU will have a gross floor area of 7,990 SF.  Said 
addition is roughly 32% larger than the structure prior to becoming a non-conforming structure.  
Said addition meets all current setback requirements and therefore would have been permitted 
prior to becoming non-conforming.  It is our opinion the completed structure will not be 
substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing non-conformity.  We have 
attached a summary of the existing and proposed structure as well as the ‘floor area ratio” 
pursuant to Section 125-30(B). 
 





  GOLDSMITH, PREST & RINGWALL, INC. 3 

 
Special Permit Request §125-3B(2) 

Michael & Lauren Derse 
32 Mass Ave 
Harvard, MA 

 

 
Said increase being roughly 32% larger than the prior non-conforming 
structure. 
 
 
Section 125-30B: Floor area ratio shall not be greater than 10% of the lot area or 8,000 
SF whichever is larger. 
 
10% of 33,845 SF = 3,385 SF  
8,000 SF > 3,385 SF 
 
7,990 SF < 8,000 SF 
 
 
 
 
 







Worcester District Registry of Deeds - 20/20 Perfect Vision i2 Document Detail Report

Current datetime: 8/16/2022 7:28:38 AM 

Doc# Document Type Town Book/Page File Date Consideration

96827 DEED 49451/387 08/15/2012 653300.00 

Property-Street Address and/or Description

32 MASSACHUSETTS AVE 

Grantors

DECK GENTRY O,   DECK DINAH S 

Grantees

DERSE MICHAEL T,   DERSE LAUREN E,   DIMINICO LAUREN 

References-Book/Pg  Description  Recorded Year

64849/83   MTG   2021 

Registered Land Certificate(s)-Cert#  Book/Pg











    

15
33

10
10

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
12

50
22

B
00

32
00

0
B

ld
g 

#
1

S
ec

 #
1

of
C

ar
d 

#
of

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

T
O

P
O

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

12
5

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T

T
ot

al

10
10

10
10

78
4,

90
0

18
7,

00
0

1
2 6

P
ub

lic
 W

at
er

S
ep

tic
3 6

M
ed

 T
ra

ffi
c

P
av

ed
T

Tw
o 

W
ay

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
L

 D
A

T
A

B
K

-V
O

L
/P

A
G

E
S

A
L

E
 D

A
T

E
P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S
 (

H
IS

T
O

R
Y

)
R

E
C

O
R

D
 O

F
 O

W
N

E
R

S
H

IP

Th
is

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
es

 a
 v

is
it 

by
 a

 D
at

a 
C

ol
le

ct
or

 o
r 

A
ss

es
so

r
O

T
H

E
R

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S

A
P

P
R

A
IS

E
D

 V
A

L
U

E
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

E
X

E
M

P
T

IO
N

S

78
4,

90
0 0 0

18
7,

00
0

N
O

T
E

S

B
-2

1-
19

9
13

-0
32

13
-0

06
03

-1
67

76

06
-2

2-
20

21
03

-2
5-

20
13

01
-2

8-
20

13
10

-0
6-

20
03

07
-0

3-
19

89

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 R

E
C

O
R

D

L
A

N
D

 L
IN

E
 V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
C

T
IO

N

Le
ve

l
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 O
W

N
E

R

V
/I

Q
/U

32
 M

A
S

S
 A

V
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Lo
ca

tio
n

M
ap

 ID
V

is
io

n 
ID

B
ld

g 
N

am
e

S
ta

te
 U

se
P

rin
t D

at
e

S
T

R
T

 / 
R

O
A

D

V
C

T
ot

al

V
IS

IT
 / 

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
IS

T
O

R
Y

97
1,

90
0

97
1,

90
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 IN
 T

O
W

N
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T;

S
E

W
E

R
 B

E
T

T
E

R
M

E
N

T
 L

IE
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 1
1/

9/
12

B
P

#1
3-

05
0 

4/
22

/1
3 

F
O

R
 H

V
A

C
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

S
IT

1
1

1

A
lt 

P
rc

l I
D

H
ou

se
 C

ol
F

ie
ld

 C
he

c

G
IS

 ID

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
od

e
78

4,
90

0
18

7,
00

0

A
ss

es
se

d

C
od

e
Y

ea
r

A
ss

es
se

d
C

od
e

Y
ea

r

T
ot

al

A
ss

es
se

d 
V

Y
ea

r
C

od
e

A
ss

es
se

d

T
ot

al
T

ot
al

20
21

20
20

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

10
10

59
5,

20
0

17
7,

80
0

56
4,

10
0

17
7,

80
0

90
8,

20
0

77
3,

00
0

74
1,

90
0

D
E

R
S

E
, M

IC
H

A
E

L 
T

 &
 L

A
U

R
E

N
 E

D
E

C
K

, G
E

N
T

R
Y

 O
 &

 D
IN

A
H

 S

0

P
er

m
it 

Id
Is

su
e 

D
at

e

Y
ea

r
C

od
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
m

ou
nt

0.
00

S
W

C
od

e
S

E
W

E
R

 B
E

T
T

E
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
0

N
um

be
r

A
m

ou
nt

C
om

m
 In

t
0.

00

A
pp

ra
is

ed
 B

ld
g.

 V
al

ue
 (

C
ar

d)

A
pp

ra
is

ed
 X

f 
(B

) 
V

al
ue

 (
B

ld
g)

A
pp

ra
is

ed
 O

b 
(B

) 
V

al
ue

 (
B

ld
g)

A
pp

ra
is

ed
 L

an
d 

V
al

ue
 (

B
ld

g)

97
1,

90
0

T
ot

al
 A

pp
ra

is
ed

 P
ar

ce
l V

al
ue

18
7,

00
0

La
nd

 V
al

ue
A

dj
 U

ni
t P

S
pe

ci
al

 L
an

d 
V

al
ue

65
3,

30
0 0

I
U U

08
-1

5-
20

12
06

-0
7-

19
72

03
87

03
01

49
45

1
52

26

18
7,

00
0

V
IS

IO
N

1

U
se

 C
od

e

0.
00

S
A

L
E

 P
R

IC
E

T
yp

e
R

F
R

E
D

E
R

M

R
oo

fin
g

R
en

ov
at

io
n

D
em

ol
is

h
R

en
ov

at
io

ns
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

5,
52

5
22

5,
00

0
1,

20
0

4,
50

0
2,

40
0

A
m

ou
nt

In
sp

 D
at

e

03
-2

0-
20

14
03

-2
0-

20
14

08
-2

6-
20

04

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

%
 C

om
p

12
-2

3-
20

13

D
at

e 
C

om
p

C
om

m
en

ts
S

T
R

IP
 &

 IN
S

TA
LL

 R
U

B
B

E
R

 R
R

E
N

O
 IN

T
E

R
IO

R
IN

T
 D

E
M

O
R

E
P

L 
R

E
A

R
 D

E
C

K
 &

 S
T

R
S

 T
D

ec
k 

14
 x

 1
4

1.
00

00

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

S
in

gl
e 

F
am

A
R

Z
on

e

P
rim

ar
y

La
nd

 T
yp

e
C

on
d.

1.
00

N
bh

d.

20

N
bh

d.
 A

dj

0.
88

0

Lo
ca

tio
n 

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

N
ot

es

T
ot

al
 C

ar
d 

La
nd

 U
ni

ts
0.

75
T

ot
al

 L
an

d 
V

al
ue

B

10
10

P
1.

25
92

5
A

C
0.

75
0

S
ite

 In
de

x
S

iz
e 

A
dj

U
ni

t P
ric

e
La

nd
 U

ni
ts

P
ar

ce
l T

ot
al

 L
an

d 
A

re
a

A
C

22
5,

00
0.

00

S
V

D
C

D
E

A
M

A
MId

D
at

e
07

-2
1-

20
14

03
-2

0-
20

14
05

-2
8-

20
13

07
-1

4-
20

06
08

-2
6-

20
04

22
/B

 3
2/

 / 
/

A
ss

oc
 P

id
#

12
50

22
B

00
32

00
00

0
W

H
IT

E

M
_1

93
18

1_
91

61
96

R
E

S
ID

N
T

L
R

E
S

 L
A

N
D

H
A

R
V

A
R

D
, M

A

F
ie

ld
 R

ev
ie

w
B

P
 O

nl
y,

 R
ei

ns
p 

In
co

m
pl

et
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/B

ul
d 

P
em

t
C

yc
lic

al
 In

sp
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/B

ul
d 

P
em

t

P
ur

po
st

/R
es

ul
t

F 11 M C M

N N O OIs
C

d
T

yp
e

X X X C C

5/
20

13
- 

G
U

T
T

IN
G

 IN
T

 %
 C

O
M

P
L.

 L
O

W
E

R
D

-R
E

V
I

A
S

S
E

S
S

IN
G

 N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
N

bh
d

1
N

bh
d 

N
am

e
B

T
ra

ci
ng

B
at

ch

T
ot

al
 A

pp
ra

is
ed

 P
ar

ce
l V

al
ue

97
1,

90
0

V
al

ua
tio

n 
M

et
ho

d
C

73
0,

40
0

17
7,

80
0

20
22

32
 M

A
S

S
 A

V

H
A

R
V

A
R

D
M

A
01

45
1

D
E

R
S

E
, M

IC
H

A
E

L 
T

 &
 L

A
U

R
E

N
 E

0.
75

12
/2

1/
20

22
 3

:3
0:

33
 P

A
pp

ra
is

ed

1O 1N



    

10
10

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
12

50
22

B
00

32
00

0
B

ld
g 

#
1

S
ec

 #
1

of
C

ar
d 

#
of

32
 M

A
S

S
 A

V

E
le

m
en

t

D
ep

 %
 O

vr
D

ep
 O

vr
 C

om
m

en
t

M
is

c 
Im

p 
O

vr
M

is
c 

Im
p 

O
vr

 C
om

m
en

t
C

os
t t

o 
C

ur
e 

O
vr

E
le

m
en

t

U
nd

ep
re

c 
V

al
ue

C
O

S
T

 / 
M

A
R

K
E

T
 V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N

80 78
4,

90
0

A
dj

us
t T

yp
e

C
O

N
D

O
 D

A
T

A

F
ac

to
r%

15
33

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Lo

ca
tio

n
V

is
io

n 
ID

M
ap

 ID
B

ld
g 

N
am

e
S

ta
te

 U
se

P
rin

t D
at

e
1

1
1

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
os

t t
o 

C
ur

e 
O

vr
 C

om
m

en
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
od

e
O

B
 -

 O
U

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 Y
A

R
D

 IT
E

M
S

(L
) 

/ X
F

 - 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

X
T

R
A

 F
E

A
T

U
R

E
S

(B
)

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

B
-A

R
E

A
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

U
ni

t C
os

t

R
C

N
LD

C
on

di
tio

n
1.

00
0

E
xt

er
na

l O
bs

ol
F

un
ct

io
na

l O
bs

ol
20

Y
ea

r 
R

em
od

el
ed

R
em

od
el

 R
at

in
g

19
07

Y
ea

r 
B

ui
lt

98
1,

16
4

V
G

F
irs

t F
lo

or
A

tti
c,

 F
in

is
he

d
B

as
em

en
t, 

F
in

is
he

d
G

ar
ag

e,
 F

in
is

he
d

H
al

f S
to

ry
, F

in
is

he
d

P
or

ch
, O

pe
n,

 F
in

is
he

d
U

pp
er

 S
to

ry
, F

in
is

he
d

P
at

io
B

as
em

en
t, 

U
nf

in
is

he
d

U
til

ity
, S

to
ra

ge
, U

nf
in

is
he

d

B
A

S
FA

T
F

B
M

F
G

R
F

H
S

F
O

P
F

U
S

P
T

O
U

B
M

U
S

T
T

tl 
G

ro
ss

 L
iv

 / 
Le

as
e 

A
re

a

1,
36

5
40

1 0 0 15 0
1,

39
5 0 0 0

3,
17

6
7,

56
7

1,
36

5
40

1
33

2
30

4 15 13
9

1,
39

5 61 10
7 29

4,
14

8

22
5.

95
67

.8
7

90
.2

7
10

1.
61

11
2.

98
45

.1
9

22
5.

95
22

.6
7

45
.2

8
66

.8
6

30
8,

42
7

90
,6

07
75

,0
17

68
,6

90
3,

38
9

31
,4

08
31

5,
20

5
13

,7
83

24
,1

77
6,

55
3

P
ar

ce
l I

d
S

B
C

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

 (C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
D

)

O
w

ne

C
on

do
 F

lr
C

on
do

 U
ni

t
 

C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

C
od

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Li

vi
ng

 A
re

a
1,

36
5

1,
33

5
83

1
67

6 30 69
5

1,
39

5
60

8
53

4 98

F
lo

or
 A

re
a

A
pp

r.
 V

al
ue

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
C

od
e

B
ui

ld
in

g 
V

al
ue

 N
ew

E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
Y

ea
r 

B
ui

lt

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
%

T
re

nd
 F

ac
to

r

C
on

di
tio

n 
%

P
er

ce
nt

 G
oo

d

U
ni

t P
ric

e
Y

r 
B

lt
C

on
d.

 C
d

%
 G

d
G

ra
de

G
ra

de
 A

dj
.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L/
B

U
ni

ts

22
/B

 3
2/

 / 
/

C
d

E
ff

 A
re

a

93
7,

25
6

C
d

S
ty

le
:

M
od

el
G

ra
de

:
S

to
rie

s:
O

cc
up

an
cy

E
xt

er
io

r 
W

al
l 1

E
xt

er
io

r 
W

al
l 2

R
oo

f 
S

tr
uc

tu
re

:
R

oo
f 

C
ov

er
In

te
rio

r 
W

al
l 1

In
te

rio
r 

W
al

l 2
In

te
rio

r 
F

lr 
1

In
te

rio
r 

F
lr 

2
H

ea
t F

ue
l

H
ea

t T
yp

e:
A

C
 T

yp
e:

To
ta

l B
ed

ro
om

s
To

ta
l B

th
rm

s:
To

ta
l H

al
f B

at
hs

To
ta

l X
tr

a 
F

ix
tr

s
To

ta
l R

oo
m

s:
B

at
h 

S
ty

le
:

K
itc

he
n 

S
ty

le
:

# 
of

 K
itc

he
ns

F
ire

pl
ac

es

A
nt

iq
ue

R
es

id
en

tia
l

V
er

y 
G

oo
d

2.
75

 S
to

rie
s

W
oo

d 
S

hi
ng

le
C

la
pb

oa
rd

G
ab

le
/H

ip
A

sp
h/

F
 G

ls
/C

m
p

D
ry

w
al

l

H
ar

dw
oo

d

G
as

F
or

ce
d 

A
ir-

D
uc

C
en

tr
al

4 
B

ed
ro

om
s

M
od

er
n

M
od

er
n

63 01 07 2.
75

1 14 11 03 03 05 12 03 04 03 04 3 2 2 8 02 02 1 1

12
/2

1/
20

22
 3

:3
0:

33
 P













 
Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals 

Special Permit Modification 
Nature and Justification 

Bill Ference 
247 Littleton County Road 

 
 

The property at 247 Littleton County Road (“the property”), also known as Friendly Crossways, was 
issued a Special Permit by the ZBA on April 22, 2022, recorded at the WSRD in book 68247 page 319, 
allowing the continued non-conforming use as an events venue and allowing the construction of a 
commercial kitchen and tent platform.   
 
The construction of the kitchen is critical to the property’s operation and is required by the Board of Health 
in order to prepare food onsite.  Whereas the proposed kitchen addition falls within Zone I of the property’s 
existing Public Water System (PWS) and whereas construction is not permitted within a PWS Zone I, the 
applicant seeks to de-certify the PWS.  In order to approve the de-certification, MassDEP has requested 
that the Applicant amend the Special Permit text to limit the usage of the property to below the threshold 
for a PWS, defined as a system that “regularly serves an average of at least 25 individuals daily at least 
60 days of the year.”1 

  
The proponent is petitioning the ZBA to amend the text of the referenced Special Permit as follows: 
 

To section “Decision (iv)”: 
 

Existing Text: 
“increasing the number of events held at the Locus to 130 per year, including the service 
of alcoholic beverages and entertainment, subject to the following conditions.” 
 
Proposed Amended Text: 
“limiting the number of events with 25 or more guests served at the Locus to 59 or fewer 
per year, including the service of alcoholic beverages and entertainment, subject to the 
following conditions..." 

 
To section “A. Conditions”: 
 

Text Addition: 
“If the Applicant ever seeks to hold more than 60 events with an average of 25 guests or 
more per year, the Applicant will register the property's well as a Public Water System 
(PWS) through the MassDEP.  With a PWS, the property will be allowed to host up to 130 
events per year of any size." 

 
We believe the proposed text amendment is de minimis.  On behalf of the proponent, we respectfully 
request the ZBA amend the text of the referenced Special Permit as requested and ask that all materials 
associated with the original filing be accepted by reference.  

  
 

























































978-772-6232
FAX 978-772-6258

www.davideross.com

DAVID E. ROSS
ASSOCIATES, INC.

CIVIL ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

6 Lancaster County Road
P.O. Box 795
Harvard, MA  01451-0795

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SPRUCE CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" SHAGGY BARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM MN SET IN ROOT ELEV.=100.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FOUNDATION=103.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL=104.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL. BK.165-132 1950 COUNTY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CB  W/DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND CB  W/DH (NOT HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG SEPTIC SYSTEM AND GRADING EASEMENT (PL.BK.774-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
34260

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 STILL RIVER ROAD HARVARD, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER LATHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR PARCEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXX1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
843-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURV.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALC.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPM/MSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK.50573-144

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STILL   RIVER   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alexander M. & Louise C. Latham Bk.50573-144 200 Still River Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Minar

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Porter

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F US Fish & Wildlife Service













Page 1 of 2 
 

HARVARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MEETING MINUTES 

MARCH 22, 2023 
 
 
Chair Christopher Tracey called the meeting to order at 7:01pm, virtually in accordance with legislation 
S. 2475, an act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic 
state of emergency and under M.G.L. 40A and Code of the Town of Harvard Chapter 125. 
 
Members Present: Chris Tracey, Michael Lawton, Steve Moeser, Barbara Romero (Associate Member) 
and Orville Dodson (Associate Member),  
 
Others Present: Frank O’Connor, Jr. (Director of Planning), Seth Donohoe (Dillis & Roy), Emily & Chris 
Goswick (Applicants) 
 
Special Permit Hearing – Emily & Chris Goswick, owners of 184 Ayer Road.  Opened at 7:03pm (see 
page 2 for details. 
 
 
Approve Minutes – Tracey asked if there any changes to the January 11, 2023 minutes.  Lawton 
mentioned a typographical error. O’Connor said it would be corrected.  Tracey requested a motion to 
approve the minutes as amended.  Moeser made that motion, and Lawton seconded the motion.  The 
motion to approve passed unanimously: Lawton, aye; Moeser, aye; and Tracey, aye.   
 
Approve Invoice – Tracey introduced the invoice for $248 to Nitsch Engineering (related to Pine Hill 
Village).   There was a question about which project the invoice was pertaining to on the invoice.   
Moeser made a motion to have Tracey review the invoice to pay, seconded by Lawton. The motion to 
pay the invoice passed unanimously: Lawton, aye; Moeser, aye; and Tracey, aye.   
 
 
Chair Tracey updated the ZBA members that Liz Allard had relinquished her role with the ZBA.  Tracey 
added that O’Connor would be clerking the ZBA going forward and that the minutes would be handled 
by a third-party vendor who would work from the Zoom tapes of the meetings. 
 
Tracey added that the Select Board and Town Administrator would need all of the members of the ZBA 
to update their status and intentions to keep or relinquish their seats.  O’Connor said he would share an 
updated list from the Town Administrator. 
 
ZBA members had an impromptu discussion of the proposed Overlay District at 185-189 Ayer Road.  
O’Connor said he would be happy to share any comments from ZBA members or the residents of 
Harvard with the Planning Board and the property owner.   Tracey mentioned that there is a new Land 
Use Board Administrator working in Town Hall.    
 
At 7:44pm, Tracey asked for a motion to adjourn, seconded by Lawton.  The motion to adjourn passed 
unanimously: Lawton, aye; Moeser, aye; and Tracey, aye.   
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
Special Permit Minutes 
 
Phoenix-Durango LLC (Emily & Chris Goswick) owner for 184 Ayer Road (Map 8 // Parcel 41) 
 
March 22, 2023 
 
The hearing was opened by Chair Christopher Tracey at 7:04pm virtually in accordance with legislation S. 
2475, an act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic state 
of emergency and under M.G.L. Chapter 40A and Code of the Town of Harvard Chapter 125.  
 
Members Present: Chris Tracey, Michael Lawton, Steve Moeser, Barbara Romero (Associate Member) 
and Orville Dodson (Associate Member),  
 
Others Present: Frank O’Connor, Jr. (Director of Planning), Seth Donohoe (Dillis & Roy), Emily & Chris 
Goswick (Applicants) 
 
This hearing is for a Special Permit filed on the behalf of Phoenix-Durango LLC for the change in 
commercial use from a small intensity business to a medium intensity business at 184 Ayer Road. 
 
Seth Donohoe of Dillis & Roy, stated the property is a pre-existing non-conforming building that had 
previously housed an accounting office on the main floor and a small residential unit on the upper floor.  
He added it is about 2.2 acres in the C-District.  He explained that the previous commercial use as an 
accounting office was a small-scale use and the new proposed commercial use as an optometrist’s office 
is a medium scale use.  Donohoe said this increase in intensity resulted in the need for a Special Permit.  
He mentioned that the Planning Board had granted a Site Plan approval.  He said that the building 
conforms to all the set backs required and that the street scape and façade of the building would be 
improved but no substantial changes to the building other than the small vestibule entrance.  
 
Tracey asked about the increase in traffic from the previous use as an accounting office to a medical / 
optometrist office.  Donohoe said the plan was for the optometrists to see patients at the 184 Ayer Road 
site three days a week and that it would not have the same volume of traffic as at Acton Medical just 
down the road.   Tracey said it was perplexing how there was a need for a Special Permit due to the 
change in use from a conforming use to another conforming use.  Moeser felt the compelling reason 
was due to the increase in intensity of traffic.  
 
Tracey explained that the Building Inspector required the applicant to obtain the Special Permit from the 
ZBA.  Tracey asked if the other ZBA members had questions.  Lawton mentioned the change to the 
leaching field, which would be addressed by the Board of Health.  Neither Donohoe or the Goswicks had 
anything to add.  Tracey asked for a motion to close the evidentiary portion of the meeting.  Motion was 
made by Moeser, seconded by Lawton.  Roll call vote was unanimous:  Lawton, aye; Moeser, aye; and 
Tracey, aye.  Then Tracey asked for further discussion, Moeser referenced conditions.  Motion by 
Lawton to GRANT the Special Permit was seconded by Moeser.  Roll call vote was approved 
unanimously: Lawton, aye; Moeser, aye; and Tracey, aye.  
 
 
Submitted: _____________________ Frank O’Connor, Jr. as clerk 



1 
 

HARVARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS  1 
MEETING MINUTES  2 

MAY 10th, 2023  3 
 4 

Chair Christopher Tracey called the meeting to order at 7:01pm, virtually in accordance with legislation 5 
S. 2475, an act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures adopted during the Covid Pandemic 6 
state of emergency and under M.G.L. 40A and Code of the Town of Harvard Chapter 125.  7 
  8 
Members Present: Chris Tracey, Michael Lawton, Steve Moeser, and Orville Dodson 9 
 10 
Others Present: Frank O’Connor, Nancy Dickinson, Dan Wolf, Theodore Maxant, William Ference, 11 
Daniel Carr, Peter Cricones, Tim Pond, Isabel (Perspective Buyer for Unit 8), Carla Page,  12 
 13 
Topics of Discussion:  14 
1. Special Permit Hearing – Kelsey Nickerson, 133 Clinton Shore Drive – additions to a pre-existing, 15 

non-conforming structure. 16 
2. Special Permit Hearing – William Ference, 247 Littleton County Road - for the change in use of non-17 

conforming structures other than one or two family and modification to a special permit. 18 
3. Special Permit Hearing – Rainer Park, 7 Peninsula Road – replace a pre-existing non-conforming 19 

dwelling with a new dwelling. 20 
4. Special Permit Hearing – Alexander & Louisa Latham, 200 Still River Road – requesting to add a 21 

garage to a pre-existing non-conforming single-family dwelling that will not increase the existing non-22 
conformity. 23 

5. Request for Certificates of Occupancy - Pine Hill Village Units 2, 4, 6A, 6B, 8, 10 12A & 12B Pine Hill 24 
Way 25 

 26 
Discussion Overviews: 27 
1. Special Permit Hearing – Kelsey Nickerson, 133 Clinton Shore Drive – additions to a pre-existing, 28 

non-conforming structure. 29 
Dan Wolf gave a breakdown of the plans made for the property. The current plan involves 2 additions 30 
(that do not come any closer to the property line) and a new walkway.  The two additions are a mechanical 31 
lift for the steep hillside and a detached garage planned (with an extended driveway to the garage).  In 32 
regards to environmental impact prevention, storm water runoff plans have been made for the following:  33 
Stone trench that deposits off into a drywell, roof recharge trenches, and multiple infiltration trenches to 34 
be added. 35 
Questions/Comments/Feedback: 36 
• Steve Moeser asked if the garage was part of the application.   37 

Answer: It is part of the plan, but not on the application. 38 
• Theodore Maxant commented that he believes this will not have a detrimental impact on the 39 

town/environment. 40 
• Michael Lawton wanted clarification on the pathways and parking easement. 41 

Dan Wolf clarified that the mapping is out of date and the access on these are not passable.  Dan wolf 42 
clarified that the easement is still in use today and the driveway for the garage will go through this 43 
pathway. 44 

Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to close the evidentiary portion of the hearing 45 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 46 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  47 
Passed unanimously 48 



2 
 

Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to approve the special permit as described and outlined in the 49 
submitted plans while also including the Conservation Commission Order of Conditions  50 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 51 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  52 
Passed unanimously 53 
 54 
2. Special Permit Hearing – William Ference, 247 Littleton County Road - for the change in use of non-55 

conforming structures other than one or two family and modification to a special permit. 56 
William Ference requested an extension for his application at 247 Littleton Country Road. 57 
 58 
Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to move the hearing to take place on June 14th 2023 at 7:30pm 59 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 60 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  61 
Passed unanimously 62 
 63 
3. Special Permit Hearing – Rainer Park, 7 Peninsula Road – replace a pre-existing non-conforming 64 

dwelling with a new dwelling. 65 
Daniel Carr had the plot plans presented through Frank O’Connor to explain the proposed project in 66 
greater detail.  There was confusion on whether a special permit was required for the property due to it 67 
being a preexisting non-conforming structure.  The property has wetlands surrounding on two sides and 68 
a garage that is less than 60ft to these wetlands.  Renovations of the current garage are in the plans.  The 69 
new dwelling would be more than 60ft from the wetlands (including the deck) and will include a green 70 
roof.  71 
Questions/Comments/Feedback: 72 
• Christopher Tracey questioned if the Board of Health require a deed of restriction. 73 
Daniel Carr answered that there was no requirement for this, but a variance needed to allow usage of the 74 
existing well. 75 
 76 
Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to close the evidentiary portion of the hearing 77 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 78 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  79 
Passed unanimously 80 
 81 
Motion: Michael Lawton made the motion to grant issuance of a special permit for the reconstruction of 82 
the existing structure at 7 Peninsula Road based on the plans and evidence presented (including color of 83 
the building) with reference of the order of conditions issued by the Conservation Committee as well as 84 
the standard language pertaining to the use of chemicals in the area of Bear Hill Pond. 85 
Seconded by Steve Moeser 86 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  87 
Passed unanimously 88 
 89 
4. Special Permit Hearing – Alexander & Louisa Latham, 200 Still River Road – requesting to add a 90 

garage to a pre-existing non-conforming single-family dwelling that will not increase the existing non-91 
conformity. 92 

Nancy Dickinson requested a one-month continuance for the application at 200 Sill River Road. 93 
 94 
Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to move the hearing to take place on June 14th 2023 at 8:00pm 95 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 96 



3 
 

Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  97 
Passed unanimously 98 
 99 
5. Request for Certificates of Occupancy - Pine Hill Village Units 2, 4, 6A, 6B, 8, 10 12A & 12B Pine Hill 100 

Way 101 
Christopher Tracey listed the approved steps that have been submitted to the Board.  These include: The 102 
Board of Health has approved both septic systems, the fire Department found no issues, and the 103 
Conservation Committee says the site is currently meeting the expectations.   The following locations are 104 
still in need of building inspections: 2 Pine Hill, 4 Pine Hill, 6A Pine Hill, 6B Pine Hill. 10 Pine Hill, 12A Pine 105 
Hill, and 12B Pine Hill. 106 
Questions/Comments/Concerns: 107 
• Steve Moeser mentioned that a certificate of compliance is still needed before any COs would be 108 

released, but this will be addressed later down the line. 109 
 110 
Motion: Steve Moeser made the motions to issue the COs for the units 2, 4, 6A, 6B, 8, 10 12A & 12B Pine 111 
Hill Way 112 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 113 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  114 
Passed unanimously 115 
 116 
Motion: Steve Moeser made the motions to issue an extension to the comprehensive subunit from June 117 
30th 2023 to June 30th 2024 118 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 119 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  120 
Passed unanimously 121 
 122 
 123 
Minutes  124 
Motion: made the motion to approve the  125 
Seconded by  126 
Voted yes by:  Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey 127 
Passed unanimously 128 
 129 
Changes in the Schedule for Future Board Meetings 130 
Motion: Steve Moeser made a motion to make the first Wednesday of every month, starting in September 131 
of 2023, as the standard meeting night for the Zoning Board of Appeals with the understanding that 132 
additional meetings will occur on the third and fourth Wednesday of the month as applications require. 133 
Seconded by Michael Lawton 134 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  135 
Passed unanimously 136 
 137 
Adjournment 138 
Motion: Michael Lawton motioned to adjourn at 9:22pm 139 
Seconded by Steve Moeser  140 
Voted yes by: Steve Moeser, Michael Lawton, and Christopher Tracey  141 
Passed unanimously 142 


	ZBA 200 Still River Appl..pdf
	lathamSPappC040423
	S-15248-FinalSpecialPermit040423
	LathamSPcombined033123
	A1
	A2
	A3
	A4
	A5

	EX-CONDITIONS-SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	New Title


	A1
	A2
	A3
	A4
	A5

	SP appl docs Derse_32 Mass Ave .pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




